



U.S. Department
of Transportation
**Pipeline and Hazardous
Materials Safety
Administration**

12300 W. Dakota Ave., Suite 340
Lakewood, CO 80228

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL TO: dan.furbee@amplifyenergy.com

September 5, 2025

Mr. Daniel Furbee
Chief Executive Officer
Amplify Energy Corp.
500 Dallas Street, Suite 1700
Houston, Texas 77002

**CPF 5-2023-025-NOPV
Closure Letter**

Dear Mr. Furbee:

On May 10, 2024, the Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration (PHMSA) issued a Consent Order incorporating the terms of the Consent Agreement between PHMSA and the Beta Operating Company, LLC, d/b/a Beta Offshore in the above-referenced case. This Order included a Compliance Order requirement for the Beta Offshore to take certain corrective actions on its pipeline.

Per the terms of the Consent Agreement, the Consent Agreement would terminate once the Beta Offshore addressed all the tasks listed in the Consent Agreement, which was completed August 14, 2025.

Accordingly, the Consent Agreement is terminated, and this case is now closed. Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.

Sincerely,

Dustin Hubbard
Director, Western Region, Office of Pipeline Safety
Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration

cc: PHP-60 Compliance Registry
PHP-500 J. Gilliam (#21-200502)
Mr. Eric M. Willis, Senior Vice President and General Counsel, Amplify Energy Corp.,
eric.willis@amplifyenergy.com
Mr. Christopher Keegan, Outside Counsel for Beta Offshore, Kirkland & Ellis LLP,
chris.keegan@kirkland.com
Mr. James Curry, Outside Counsel for Beta Offshore, Babst Calland,
jcurry@babstcalland.com